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For Immediate Release 

Date: July 31, 2020 
 

Aspen Avenue and Washington Street intersection lanes 
reduced for construction project 
Traffic will be reduced to one lane in each direction for 7-10 days 

Traffic will be reduced to one lane in each direction at the Washington Street (E. 91st St. S.) and 
Aspen Ave. (S. 145th St.) Intersection to accommodate the installation of a new 12-inch water 
line, beginning Wednesday, Aug. 5. The water line installation is a continuation of the project 
that began in early June.  
 
Traffic control will be placed throughout the construction zone and no left turns will be 
permitted through the construction zone.  
 
This traffic flow configuration will be adjusted as the project progresses from east to west along 
Aspen Avenue. These traffic control measures will be in place for approximately 7-10 days to 
allow for the crossing of the waterline. The lanes will then be reopened until the pavement 
section of the project is ready which is scheduled to begin in late August to early September. At 
that time, this configuration of traffic control will once again be implemented through the 
pavement phase which is expected to be completed in early 2021. 
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ADVANCED WARNING SERIES

ADVANCED WARNING SERIES

ADVANCED WARNING SERIES

AREA UNDER CONSTRUCTION

COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION

R11-2 LANE CLOSED

WITH TYPE "A" LIGHTS

TYPE III BARRICADE 

R11-2 LANE CLOSED

WITH TYPE "A" LIGHTS

TYPE III BARRICADE 

R11-2 LANE CLOSED

WITH TYPE "A" LIGHTS

TYPE III BARRICADE 

(BETWEEN TRAFFIC)

TUBE CHANNELIZERS

(BETWEEN TRAFFIC)

TUBE CHANNELIZERS

(BETWEEN TRAFFIC)

TUBE CHANNELIZERS

(BETWEEN TRAFFIC)

TUBE CHANNELIZERS

(AT TAPER & OUTSIDE LANE)

DRUMS

(AT TAPER & OUTSIDE LANE)

DRUMS

(AT TAPER & OUTSIDE LANE)

DRUMS

(AT TAPER & OUTSIDE LANE)

DRUMS

  CHANNELIZERS ARE SPACED 25' 

NOTE: ALL DRUMS AND TUBE ADVANCED WARNING SERIES

ADVANCED WARNING SERIES

WORK

 AHEAD 

 ROAD 
LANE

CLOSED

AHEAD

LEFT

W20-1 W9-3(L or R) W4-2 (L or R)

ROAD  WORK

END

ROAD  WORK

END

ROAD  WORK

END

ROAD  WORK

END

ROAD  WORK

END

ROAD  WORK

END

ROAD  WORK

END

ROAD  WORK

END

TWO CLOSED LANES ABUTTING THE INTERSECTION QUADRANT CONSTRUCT

SIDEWALK REPAIR, PLACE FABRIC REINFORCEMENT AND SURFACE COURSE O

COLD MILL THE BASE BID AND ADD ALTERNATE LEGS, PERFORM PAVEMENT A

ADDITIONAL CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE: THE CONTRACTOR HAS THE OPTION

REVISIONSDATE

Aug. 5, 2020 Start
Aug. 10, 2020 Start



Dear Local Franchising Authority,

As you know, Cox is required to obtain permission from local broadcast stations and cable networks to
provide their signals on our video channel lineup. Our company is in discussions to renew agreements
with the following programmers and broadcasters:

Station/Network SD Channel HD Channel
ESPN 25 / 300 1025 / 1300
ESPN2 26 / 301 1026 / 1301
ESPNU 303 1303
ESPNews 302 1302
ESPN Deportes 375 / 723 1375 / 1723
Disney Channel 32 / 242 1032 / 1242
Disney XD 245 / 710 1245 / 1710
Disney Jr 256 1256
SEC Network 345 1345
Longhorn Network 347 1347
ACC Network 342 1342
beIN Sports 371 / 727 1727
beIN Sports 372 / 726 1726
Outdoor Channel 342 1342

Should we be unable to reach equitable terms for a new agreement by their expiration dates, these 
networks have the right to require Cox to remove their programming from our lineup.   

We continue to actively negotiate with these networks and are working toward renewing our agreements 
without any disruption of service to our customers. We are meeting our customer notification obligation 
through an ad in the local newspaper.

We will keep you updated with any new information. Please feel free to contact me at (405) 286-5061.

Sincerely,

Robbie Squires
Director, Government Affairs
Cox Communications Central Region



 

Office of the City Manager 
 

 
To:  Honorable Mayor and City Councilors 
 
From:  Jennifer Swezey, Communications & Media Relations Manager 
 
Date: July 31, 2020 
 
Re:  Recent Media Coverage 

 
 
Below are some links to news coverage in Broken Arrow in the past week.  
 

• Recycling 
https://tulsaworld.com/business/broken-arrow-to-get-trash-carts-curbside-recycling-with-help-
from-grant/article_8a08eb28-f5f9-59d7-9577-040a74a15dca.html  
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Jennifer Swezey 
 
 

https://tulsaworld.com/business/broken-arrow-to-get-trash-carts-curbside-recycling-with-help-from-grant/article_8a08eb28-f5f9-59d7-9577-040a74a15dca.html
https://tulsaworld.com/business/broken-arrow-to-get-trash-carts-curbside-recycling-with-help-from-grant/article_8a08eb28-f5f9-59d7-9577-040a74a15dca.html


3. SPECIAL EVENTS / ACTIVITIES




